

DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF SACRAMENTO COUNTY

AMENDMENT TO THE BYLAWS

11/8/2018 – Curtis Hall, Sacramento

BYLAWS AMENDMENT 2018-02

Regarding Club Chartering, Club Re-Chartering, & Club Representatives

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Democratic Party of Sacramento County adopts the following amendments to the Constitution of the Democratic Party of Sacramento County:

[Note: additions are **bolded**, deletions are ~~struck through~~, and explanations of the changes are in *italics*]

I. Amend Article IX, Section 3, Subsection D, add a new Subsection E, and renumber subsequent subsections, to read:

D. After receipt of a request for initial charter, ~~and~~ submission of the Chartering Documents **at a regularly scheduled Rules Committee meeting, the Rules Committee shall have up to three months to advise the prospective club, to verify**~~ication~~ that such Documents comply with all rules of the DPSC and the California Democratic Party, and ~~verify~~~~ication~~ with the County Registrar of Voters that all organizing members are registered **as Democrats, in Sacramento County.**

E. **If the Rules Committee determines that a prospective Club and its chartering documents meet all conditions required for issuing a Charter, then four months after the receipt of a request to charter the Executive Board shall vote on whether to recommend to the full Committee approval of a charter request, and** the Central Committee Chair shall place on the agenda of the next regularly scheduled Central Committee meeting a vote on whether to issue the charter.

II. Amend Article IX, Section 4, Subsections A & D to read:

A. Prior to the ~~January~~ **June** meeting of each year, the President or Chair of each Chartered Club shall submit:

...

D. The recommendations of the Executive Board shall be presented to the Central Committee at the ~~February~~ **July** regular membership meeting, where the Central Committee shall vote whether to approve the recommendation of the Executive Board for each charter renewal request.

III. Amend Article II, Section 1, Subsection A, paragraph 3 to read:

3. **Club Representatives:** A duly appointed Club Representative from ~~each~~ **24** Democratic Clubs chartered or recognized by the Central Committee. Each Club Representative must be registered to vote in Sacramento County, a member in good standing of the Club represented, and on the Club roster submitted to the Central Committee for purposes of Club chartering and re-chartering, **and must serve on a DPSC Standing Committee during their tenure.** ...